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How Clarence Marshall joined the Old Car Hobby: As has been mentioned many times,
Clarence Marshall acquired his first old Stanley to “play with” in 1940. Although he had
stopped to see Fred Marriott in 1938 and found that Fred was still doing work on Stanley cars, it
had been over 20 years since Clarence had sold his last new Stanley as a dealer. In the early
spring of 1941, when his 1913 Model 76 was licensed and running again, he knew of no one
nearby who was enjoying old automobiles. No doubt a few people, usually with great frivolity,
would spread the word that they saw a funny old car on the road. Most thought it was a Model
T Ford that was running hot.

The affluent Folwell family had an estate in Merion on the outskirts of Philadelphia and a
summer farm at Chambers Rock on White Clay Creek between Newark, Delaware, and
Landenberg, Pennsylvania. A young patent attorney named Hyde Ballard had married Mary
Folwell, and they lived with her parents. Hyde had a great interest in early automobiles and had
become active in the fledgling Antique Automobile Club of America that had been founded in
Philadelphia in 1935. He especially liked Packards, Mercers, and Stanley steamers. Some of the
early AACA meets were held on the Merion grounds of the Folwell estate. As Hyde passed
back and forth from Merion to Chambers Rock, he learned of this man who was running a
Stanley in the Yorklyn - Kennett Square area, and he sought him out. By 1942, Clarence was
invited to attend AACA events around Philadelphia. Soon he knew most of the founders of the
oldest national club: men such as Sam Baily, George Hughes (Sr.), Tom McKean, Ralph
Weeks, Ted Brooks, and a young New Englander who had moved to the Philadelphia area
named Paul Cadwell. He learned there was another steam man in the group, Earle S. Eckel of
Washington, New Jersey, who, like Clarence, had been a Stanley dealer. When Eckel sold a
new 1919 model to a customer, he took a 1914 20-horsepower Stanley roadster in trade, and he
had driven this roadster over 100,000 miles since that time.

Through the Fred Marriott connection and others in the Newton (MA) area, such as Thomas S.
Derr who built water-tube boilers for Stanley cars, the Rev. Stanley Ellis, and George Monreau,
Clarence learned of several others in the northeast who were running Stanleys, almost all the
late-model condensing cars. He started corresponding with Brooks Jones, a schoolteacher near
Glens Falls, New York, who published a tiny digest called “Steamobile and Ye Olde Time
Car,” Ralph Van Dine, Mervin Allatt, Donald Randall, Walt Lewis, Byron Spence, and Bob
Chase. In June 1942, Clarence bought his second Stanley from Chase, a 1922 Model 740 that
was driven from Earlville, New York, to Auburn Heights for delivery by Brooks Jones. A wide
variety of Stanley cars and parts were available from this cadre of steam car friends. Floyd
Clymer of Los Angeles had started to publish his Motor Scrapbooks, and he featured the
conversion to steam of my father’s 40 Packard 180 in his first steam car edition.

Clarence drove his 740 to the first meet he ever attended (in the Philadelphia area). Soon
thereafter, he wrote me (away at school) that he was disappointed -- that his car was not old
enough to be noticed. He vowed that next time he would take the 1913 Model 76.



This is how it all began. During World War II and immediately thereafter, Clarence would buy
almost any Stanley that became available, along with useful parts, many of them NOS. The
present museum building was constructed in 1947. He became a board member of AACA, and
in 1952 he served as president. He and Earle Eckel were known as the “Deans of Steam.”

Work Report: On Tuesday, November 17, nine volunteers attended the work session and about
15 were in the office attending the railroad meeting. The workers were Ted Kamen (in charge),
Tom Marshall, Steve Bryce, Jerry Lucas, Bob Jordan, Dennis Dragon, Steve Glazier, Mark
Russell, and Bob Stransky.

Steve Glazier took measurements to build a device for lifting a derailed locomotive back on the
track. The Mountain Wagon was prepped for its use on 11/18 and 11/28. Bill Rule brought four
new piston rings to replace the missing ones, these were installed on the second piston, and the
connecting rod was hooked up on the H-5 engine. Slightly more clearance on the new crosshead
slide was required, so this was accomplished. The brake lights and turn signals were repaired on
the Rauch & Lang electric.

Some of the new hood-louvre springs, given to us by a Packard man who visited at Hershey
time, were installed on our 37 Packard. A remnant of vinyl flooring, given to us by Richard
Bernard, was cut and fit around the new toilet in the shop. When the proper adhesive is
acquired, this is ready for installation. The wire winding on the new boiler for the 735 was oiled
one more time.

On Thursday, November 19, six volunteers were in attendance: Tim Ward (in charge), Ted
Kamen, Bob Jordan, Geoff Fallows, Jim Personti, and Tom Marshall.

Two layers of Fiber-Frax insulation were taped around the new boiler for the 735, and the boiler
was placed in the car. The trolley for the hoist or “come-along” would not roll properly, and
inspection showed the rollers to be galled. The trolley was repaired, and it works much better
now. More hood-louvre springs were fastened in place on the *37 Packard. The peep-hole cover
for the Model CX burner was worked on.

On Wednesday, November 18, blacktop was put down to complete the AVRR grade crossing
work at the rear of the property. Participating in this were Susan Randolph, Laura Lee, Dave
Elwood, Rich Green, Bob (a seasonal maintenance employee), and Tom Marshall. All but
Susan and Tom are State Parks personnel at Auburn Heights, and we thank them for their
assistance.

On Sunday, November 22, the burner was completed for the Model CX, with its new removable
stainless vaporizer in place. This is ready for installation under the car.



